

SAFETY RECALL

Eaton Industries Pty Ltd - Quicklag ELQ Earth Leakage Circuit Breaker (RCBO)



## **AFFECTED MODELS:**

<b>Current Rating</b>	30mA 1 Pole	10mA 1 Pole	100mA 1 Pole	30mA 2 Pole
10A	ELQ110C3TW	ELQ110C1TW	ELQ110C10TW	ELQ210C3TW
16A	ELQ116C3TW	ELQ116C1TW	ELQ116C10TW	ELQ216C3TW
20A	ELQ120C3TW	ELQ120C1TW	ELQ120C10TW	ELQ220C3TW
25A	ELQ125C3TW	ELQ125C1TW	ELQ125C10TW	ELQ225C3TW
32A	ELQ132C3TW	ELQ132C1TW	ELQ132C10TW	ELQ232C3TW

Affected models were sold nationally from April 2004.

**HAZARD:** A non-compliant material has been used in the manufacture of a component, and when operating under short circuit conditions the product may express ionised gases through the exhaust port which may result in conditions creating a fire risk.

**WHAT TO DO:** Building owners, managers and electrical contractors should check switchboards or loadcentres for potentially affected RCBOs. The affected models can be identified by the presence of a green test button, as shown in the above image. Products without a test button or with a white or an orange test button are not impacted by this recall. Further guidance on how to identify an affected model are available at <a href="https://www.eatoncorp.com.au/elqtw-r">www.eatoncorp.com.au/elqtw-r</a>

If your RCBO is an affected model, contact Eaton at the contact details below to arrange for a replacement RCBO to be installed onsite at no charge.

**CONTACT DETAILS:** Please direct all inquiries regarding this recall to:

Phone: 1800 870 851

Website: www.eatoncorp.com.au/elqtw-r

See www.productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information